
Mira, la semana

que viene se van a

ir

Look, next week

they are going to

leave

Köln en español se

dice Colonia.

Köln in Spanish is

Colonia.

Los fines de

semana vamos al

cine

On weekends we

go to the movies

Mi dirección es

calle Gandhi, siete

My address is Gandhi

street, seven

¿Qué significa…? What does it

mean…?

¿Adónde vamos el

fin de semana?

Where are we going

for the weekend?

Creo que Silvia no

es de Madrid

I think Silvia is not

from Madrid

—¿Te gusta salir

de fiesta?

Do you like to

party?

Paula casi siempre

escucha salsa.

Paula almost

always listens to

salsa.

¿Cómo se

escribe…?

How do you

write...?

Me encanta ir de

compras

I love shopping ¿Vas normalmente

al cine?

Do you usually go

to the movies?

—¿Sabes quién es

ella? No la

conozco, ¿y tú?

"Do you know who

she is?" I don't know

her, and you?

No me gusta hacer

deporte

I don't like to do

sports

Busco amigos en

España

I'm looking for

friends in Spain



¿De dónde eres? Where are you

from?

Él es Tobias,

un compañero de

mi instututo

He is Tobias a

classmate from my

high school

La revista es para

Julián

The magazine is

for Julian

—¡Yo también soy

de Barcelona!

—I'm also from

Barcelona!

Me gustan mucho

las tapas.

I really like tapas. —¿Los museos

abren toda la

noche?

"Are museums

open all night?"

¿Cuál es tu

dirección de

correo

electrónico?

What is your email

address?

—Me encantan los

museos

I love museums Hoy voy al cine I'm going to the

movies today

¿Por qué no

vamos primero a

un concierto?

Why don't we go

to a concert first?

al final, vamos a

una discoteca

in the end, we go

to a disco

¿Te apetece tomar

algo?

Do you feel like

having a drink?



Desde la catedral

se puede ver la

Plaza Mayor

From the cathedral

you can see the

Plaza Mayor

Lo siento, aquí no

se puede comer

Sorry, you can't

eat here

¿Cuánto cuesta

una docena de

huevos?

How much does a

dozen eggs cost?

En la clase hay

sillas, mesas...

In the class there

are chairs, tables...

En mi clase no

todos somos

alemanes

In my class we are

not all German

Son las siete y

media

It is half past seven

Me gusta mucho

hablar sobre cine

I really like talking

about movies

¿Qué hora es? What time is it? Siempre llego

tarde a clase

I'm always late for

class

Tenemos un

profesor de

Madrid

We have a teacher

from Madrid

—¿A qué hora

tenemos

Informática?

"What time do we

have computer

science?"

—¿Con quién

desayunas por la

mañana?

"Who do you have

breakfast with in

the morning?"

¿Cuántos años

tienes?

How old are you? A las nueve de la

mañana

At nine in the

morning

Allí puedes visitar

museos

You can visit

museums there.



Tengo 16 años I am 16 years old ¿De qué hora a

qué hora tienes

Educación Física?

From what time to

what time do you

have Physical

Education?

Nos quedamos en

casa

We are staying

home

Los lunes tenemos

clase muy

temprano

On Mondays we

have class very

early

Tengo clase de

inglés a las ocho

I have English class

at eight.

Si vamos a Italia,

vamos a comer

mucho

If we go to Italy,
we are going to

eat a lot

Mi idea es ir esta

noche al cine

My idea is to go to

the movies

tonight.

A las ocho de la

mañana me lavo

los dientes

At eight in the

morning I brush

my teeth

Así podemos ir a

la playa

So we can go to

the beach.

Me encantan los

idiomas, sobre

todo el español

I love languages,

especially Spanish

Por la mañana

tenemos un recreo

a las once y diez

In the morning we

have a recess at

ten past eleven

La semana que

viene vamos a ir

a ...

Next week we are

going to...



Tengo ganas de

ver a mis padres

I want to see my

parents

Me levanto a las

siete,

normalmente

I get up at seven,

usually

Muchas gracias.

—De nada

Thank you very

much.

-You're welcome

¿Tenemos que

hacer algo?

Do we have to do

something?

Es una ciudad en

el norte

It is a city in the

north

Me encanta visitar

las ciudades a pie.

I love visiting cities

on foot.

El piso del anuncio

es perfecto para

mí

The apartment

from the ad is

perfect for me

Me gustan los

pisos compartidos.

I like shared flats. ¿Cuántas

habitaciones tiene

el piso?

How many rooms

does the flat have?

El piso del anuncio

es muy barato

The apartment

from the ad is very

cheap

Llamo por el

anuncio de un

piso

I'm calling about

an ad for a flat

¿Es muy grande el

piso?

Is the flat very big?



La mayoría de los

pisos son caros.

Most flats are

expensive.

Quiero un piso

amueblado

I want a furnished

apartment

¿Cuánto cuesta la

habitación?

How much for the

room?

Quiero un piso en

un barrio tranquilo

I want a flat in a

quiet

neighborhood

No quiero vivir en

Hamburgo

I don't want to live

in Hamburg

Prefiero vivir en

Berlín

I prefer to live in

Berlin

Me gustan mucho

las ciudades

grandes

I really like big

cities

Por eso, quiero

vivir aquí

That's why I want

to live here

¿Dónde está la

plaza Santa Ana?

Where is Plaza

Santa Ana?

¿está cerca de

aquí la calle

Segovia?

Is Segovia street

near here?

Vas todo recto y

giras en la primera

calle a la derecha

You go straight
ahead and turn on
the first street to

the right

Tomas la primera
calle a la derecha y
entonces vas todo

recto

You take the first
street on the right
and then you go
straight ahead

En esta habitación

no hay estanterías

There are no

shelves in this

No pasa nada No problem Puedes utilizar las

estanterías del

You can use the

closet shelves



room armario

Puedes poner tus

cosas en mi

habitación

You can put your

things in my room

Hay que limpiar el

piso

We have to clean

the floor

Voy a poner la

música en la fiesta

I'm going to put

the music on the

party

¿Crees que

tenemos poca

comida?

Do you think we're

short on food?

¿Por qué no sales

esta noche?

Why don't you go

out tonight?

No puedo ir a tu
casa

I can't go to your
house

¿Me acompañas a

la fiesta de

cumpleaños?

Are you coming to

the birthday party

with me?

Lo tenemos que

ayudar a organizar

la fiesta

We have to help

organize the party

Tengo que
preparar la
comida.

I have to prepare
food.


